

## Amendment No. 40

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 99

(BDR 40-53)

**Proposed by:** Assembly Committee on Health and Human Services**Amends:** Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) variations of green bold underlining is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill proposed to be retained in this amendment.

RBL/BJE



Date: 3/4/2015

A.B. No. 99—Makes various changes relating to nonprofit camping programs for children. (BDR 40-53)



## ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 99—ASSEMBLYMAN ELLISON

PREFILED JANUARY 30, 2015

Referred to Committee on Health and Human Services

SUMMARY—Makes various changes ~~relating to nonprofit camping programs for children.~~ concerning construction and labor camps. (BDR 40-53)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.  
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to sanitation; exempting ~~that~~ an organizational camp that is owned or operated by a nonprofit organization ~~that conducts a camping program for children, or owns or operates the camp or other facility at which such a program is conducted.~~ from the sanitation requirements applicable to construction and labor camps ~~that~~ in certain circumstances; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

**Legislative Counsel's Digest:**

Existing law imposes certain sanitation requirements relating to the construction and operation of a construction or labor camp where five or more persons are employed. (NRS 444.130-444.200) This bill exempts from those provisions an organizational camp that is owned or operated by a nonprofit organization that qualifies as a tax-exempt organization if ~~it: (1) conducts a camping program for not more than 20 days each year for children under 18 years of age; or (2) owns or operates the camp or other facility at which such a program is conducted.~~ the camp takes place on property for which a special use permit has been issued by the United States Department of Agriculture subject to an agreement with the Department.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN  
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

**Section 1.** Chapter 444 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read as follows:

~~that~~ An organizational camp that is owned or operated by a nonprofit organization that qualifies as a tax-exempt organization pursuant to 26 U.S.C. § 501(c) and which takes place on property for which a special use permit has been issued by the United States Department of Agriculture subject to an agreement with the Department is not subject to the provisions of NRS 444.130 to 444.200, inclusive, if it:

~~1. Conducts a camping program for not more than 20 days each year for children under 18 years of age; or~~

~~2. Owns or operates the camp or other facility at which a program described in subsection 1 is conducted.~~ so long as the agreement remains in force.

**Sec. 2.** This act becomes effective upon passage and approval.